
From: Marilyn Hood [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARILYN HOOD]
Sent: 11/9/2012 7:29:40 PM
To: Mary Proc [mary.proc@metrolinx.com]
Subject: RE: Saatchi & Saatchi GO Team

Suggest we ask S&S to send us a blurb about their agency that we can use to announce their selection. Thoughts? I expect they will want to do a news release of their own once all the paperwork is signed.

-----Original Message-----

From: Mary Proc
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 2:19 PM
To: Judy Pfeifer; Marilyn Hood
Cc: Lilian Abad
Subject: RE: Saatchi & Saatchi GO Team

There'll be at least two meetings, one that they'll host, and one that we will (that will incorporate a tour). We'll ensure you are on the invitation list for both.

Thanks...M

-----Original Message-----

From: Judy Pfeifer
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 2:16 PM
To: Marilyn Hood; Mary Proc
Subject: RE: Saatchi & Saatchi GO Team

Great to see an agency on board.

When we have our first initial meeting with them I would like to observe.

-----Original Message-----

From: Marilyn Hood
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2012 2:15 PM
To: Mary Proc; Judy Pfeifer
Cc: Nancy Pogue; Sheena Malhotra; Jodi Ferguson
Subject: Saatchi & Saatchi GO Team

FYI